VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

DATE: August 30, 2006 (COW)(B of T) September 7, 2006
TITLE: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NORTHERN ILLINOIS

MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (NIMEC) TO SERVE AS THE
BROKER FOR THE VILLAGE IN REGARD TO OBTAINING BIDS
FROM ELECTRICITY PROVIDERS AND AUTHORIZING THE
VILLAGE MANAGER TO APPROVE A CONTRACT WITH THE
LOWEST COST ELECTRICITY PROVIDER

SUBMITTED BY: Leonard J. Flood, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A staff report on this matter is attached. Mr. David Hoover, Executive Director of NIMEC, will be in
attendance at the September 7, 2006 meeting to make a short presentation to the Village Board.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




